

MINUTES

SESSION 8

SPECIAL MEETING OF

THE COUNCIL OF

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF MISSISSAUGA

WEDNESDAY, MAY 9, 2007, 9:00 A.M.

COUNCIL CHAMBER

300 CITY CENTRE DRIVE, MISSISSAUGA, ONTARIO L5B 3C1

INDEX

1.	CALL TO ORDER	1
2.	DISCLOSURES OF PECUNIARY INTEREST	1
3.	PRESENTATIONS	1
4.	CORPORATE REPORTS	2
5.	RESOLUTIONS	3
6.	CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW	3
7.	ADJOURNMENT	3

PRESENT: Mayor Hazel McCallion

Councillor Carmen Corbasson Ward 1
Councillor Pat Mullin Ward 2
Councillor Maja Prentice Ward 3

Councillor Frank Dale Ward 4

Councillor Eve Adams

Councillor Carolyn Parrish

Councillor Nando Iannicca

Councillor Katie Mahoney

Councillor Pat Saito

Councillor Sue McFadden

Councillor George Carlson

Ward 5

Ward 6

Ward 7

Ward 8

Ward 9

Ward 10

Ward 10

ABSENT: Nil

STAFF: Janice Baker, City Manager and Chief Administrative Officer

Brenda Breault, Commissioner of Corporate Services and Treasurer

Paul A. Mitcham, Commissioner of Community Services Martin Powell, Commissioner of Transportation and Works Edward R. Sajecki, Commissioner of Planning and Building

Mary Ellen Bench, City Solicitor

Crystal Greer, City Clerk

Denise Peternell, Committee Coordinator Shalini Alleluia, Committee Coordinator Brenda Luckhurst, Committee Coordinator

1. **CALL TO ORDER – 9:20 A.M.**

2. <u>DISCLOSURES OF DIRECT OR INDIRECT PECUNIARY INTEREST - Nil</u>

3. <u>PRESENTATIONS</u>

John Calvert, Director of Policy Planning, made a presentation regarding the Mississauga Plan Review Work Plan and responded to questions of Council. There were no members of the public in the audience with respect to this issue.

Councillor Maja Prentice advised that this report only addresses four areas and enquired as to the time frame for other areas to be reviewed. Mr. Calvert responded that it is staff's intent to review four to five district plans per year, subject to 2008-2009 budget discussion advising that in total there are thirty-two (32) district plans.

Councillor Pat Mullin advised of the importance that as each area is approved, it becomes part of the Mississauga Plan. Mr. Calvert confirmed that as each district plan is

completed and approved, staff will amend the Mississauga Plan and implement the zoning as a complete package.

Councillor Mullin referred to Mr. Calvert's comments with respect to the budget suggesting that if there is a lack of budget with respect to planning issues, that this should be highlighted for the 2008 budget discussions. The Commissioner of Planning and Building advised that he had a number of requests for staff positions that he would present through the budget process.

Councillor Frank Dale enquired if consideration had been given to changing the names of some of the district plans and re-defining some of the neighbourhoods. Mr. Calvert responded that Planning staff had raised this issue and that he agreed that this would be the time to make any changes. Councillor Dale suggested that Planning staff meet with the individual Councillors to discuss the ward specific areas.

Mayor McCallion requested that the Lakeshore corridor and the Hurontario Street corridor be reviewed. Mr. Calvert advised that there is a requirement in the Growth Plan to review the nodes and corridors as part of the local area policies review. He advised that Lakeshore Road, including Port Credit and Lakeview is one corridor, that Dundas Street is a corridor and that Hurontario Street is part of the LRT Study. The Mayor requested that transportation planning play a major role in the Official Plan review.

Councillor Eve Adams enquired if the Employment Lands Study reviewed the type of employment uses adjacent to each other. Mr. Calvert responded that both the work plan and Bill 51 required municipalities to take a second look at Employment Lands Policies and that conversion of employment lands had to be part of a major review. He advised that this component would be part of the work plan for this year.

CD.03.Miss

4. <u>CORPORATE REPORTS</u>

R-1 Mississauga Plan Review – Work Program

Report dated April 16, 2007 from the Commissioner of Planning and Building with respect to the Mississauga Plan Review Work Plan.

RECOMMENDATION

That the work program contained in the report titled "Mississauga Plan Review - Work Plan" dated April 16, 2007 from the Commissioner of Planning and Building be endorsed as the basis for the Mississauga Plan Review (MPR).

Resolution 0106-2007 CD.03.Miss

0106-2007 Moved by: S. McFadden Seconded by: G. Carlson

That the work program contained in the report titled "Mississauga Plan Review - Work Plan" dated April 16, 2007 from the Commissioner of Planning and Building be endorsed as the basis for the Mississauga Plan Review (MPR).

Carried CD.03.Miss

6. <u>CONFIRMATORY BY-LAW</u>

O168-2007 A by-law to confirm the proceedings of the Council of The Corporation of the City of Mississauga at its meeting held on May 9, 2007.

MG.01

7. ADJOURNMENT - 9:54 A.M.

MAYOR
CLERK